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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Chairman and Vice
agree to host one or more

D/CSI/0TE

trector of Central Intelligence

Washington. D.C. 20505

H. F. Hutchinson, Jr.

Vice Chairman, Nationa

Briefings for Brookings Institution

over the next year.

Our discussants will be the NIOs
Their regional or functional areas of expertise

titles.

NIO/Africa
NIO/Nuclear/CBW
NIO/Counterterrorism
NIO/East Asia
NIO/Economics
NIO/Europe

NIO/Foreign
Intelligence Activities

NIO/General Purpose
Forces

NIO/Latin America
NIO/Narcotics

NIO/Near East &
South Asia

Walter Barrows
David Einsel
Charles Allen
Carl Ford

Deane Hoffmann

‘Marten van Heuven

Murat Natirboff

MGen Larry Budge
Robert Vickers

William Kotapish

Daniel Webster
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NIC #03782-87
8 September 1987

1 Intelligence Council

Chairman of the National Intelligence Council

luncheon briefings for the Brookings Institution

listed below, or their assistants.
are indicated by their
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NIO/Science &
Technology

NIO/Strategic Programs
NIO/USSR
NIO/Warning

CONF IDENTIAL

Julian Nall
Larry Gershwin

Robert Blackwell
John Bird /TN
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